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Clarke, Darrel

From: Stillman, Tricia

Sent: 30 March 2017 08:28

To: Clarke, Darrel

Cc: Newton, Sean; Rachel Wylde

Subject: RE: Definitive Map Modification Order Application - s53 Wildlife & Countryside Act 

1981

Hi  Darrel, 

Thank you for your email and the opportunity to consider the modification of the definitive map. As far as beaches is 

concerned it would have no objection or comments to make on the deletion of footpath NT46 at castlehaven. 

Thank you 

Regards 

Tricia Stillman| Commercial Activities Manager | Directorate of Place | Commercial Services | 
Isle of Wight Council | Floor 2, County Hall | Newport | Isle of Wight | PO30 1UD 
Tel: (01983) 821000 Ext 8720| 
Email: tricia.stillman@iow.gov.uk | Web: www.iwight.com 

From: Clarke, Darrel  

Sent: 28 March 2017 10:49 

To: Rachel Wylde; Stillman, Tricia 
Cc: Newton, Sean 

Subject: Definitive Map Modification Order Application - s53 Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 

Dear Rachel and Tricia 

This department is currently processing an application for a Definitive Map Modification Order to delete part 
of Public Footpath NT46 which runs along a sea wall forming part of a property known as Beach Cottage, 
Castlehaven Lane, Niton, Ventnor, Isle of Wight, PO38 2ND.  Please see attached map. 

A copy of the application is attached for your information.  In very basic terms the applicant is claiming that 
when the first Definitive Map for the Island was produced in 1952, the route of the public footpath was 
along the beach in front of the sea wall as opposed to along the top of the sea wall.   It is further claimed 
that the route along the beach no longer exists due to the placement of large coastal protection boulders in 
front of the sea wall in about 2003/4. 

The regulations relating to the application process require the Council to formally consult with all 
landowners directly or indirectly affected by the application.   While the title to the foreshore held by the 
Crown (leased to IW Council) shows ownership to the foot of the coastal protection rocks I am aware of the 
attached Crown Estate briefing note which would seem to suggest that manmade structures/placements 
may not affect the mean high water mark in so far as legal ownership of land/foreshore is concerned. 

If the Crown Estate and/or the Commercial Services of the IW Council wish to make any comments relating 
to the application then I would be grateful if these could be provided to me by no later than 30th April 2017. 
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Kind regards 

Darrel 

Darrel Clarke | Rights of Way Manager | Directorate of Place | Public Rights of Way | Isle of Wight Council 
| County Hall | Newport | Isle of Wight | PO30 1UD  
Tel: (01983) 821000 | Email: darrel.clarke@iow.gov.uk | Web: www.iwight.com 
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From: Stewart, David (County Councillor)
To: Clarke, Darrel
Cc: Hobart, John
Subject: Re: Public Footpath NT46
Date: 23 January 2018 19:37:58

I have read the report and support the recommendation presented in option 2. Please ensure
the local T&PC are updated in due course. Please also notify me of any committee hearing
so I can attend.

Regards

Dave Stewart
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From: Hobart, John

Sent: 04 January 2018 17:54

To: Clarke, Darrel

Subject: Footpath NT 46 Castle-haven Niton

Dear Darrel 

Thank you for providing the draft report and appendices. I am happy with the report as drafted and have no 
comments to make. 

Kind regards 

Councillor John Hobart 
Ward Member for Carisbrooke and Gunville 
Cabinet Member for Environment and Heritage 
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